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6/20/2018

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

] Sl

milled

Cats Notmied Bt Submitted Ady Asmgriad | Rd) Hpd |
07 Jun 2019
main |97 Wn 2019 LIS E .
' Edit Ad) ot | ,

Raference

Insured:

Clalm Details

| [Created by Insurer]

Main
Clalmant:

TAN PEK CHIN GEOFFREY,

1D: 57032828C

Vehicle Reg,
No,:

SKE93BE8R

| Date of Loss:

16/05/2019 06:00 - :5%

Claim Type:

TP f SNM13D202510-CHEQNGML

: Pollcy/Cover
| Note No.,.:

PMPCSNI0965319011

‘Vehicle Reg.
o

|
| SEHKITELR

| policy Mo.
| (Claimant):

| Excess:

550.00

| Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubl) 15 Ubl Road 4, 408610 Ubi - Tel: 68465671

|ﬂlh'|-i1’ilpﬁl-| Insurance (Singapora) Pta. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6380 6111 .., [Handled by Chong Boon Sen)

Aviva Ltd (HQ) - Tel: (65) G827 9966

LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by CHEN TSUE YEE] ... [Final Rpt due 18/06/2019]

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

Dus Dats

Mo results,

https://singapors merimen.com/claims/index.cfm Husebox=MTRad|uster&fussaction=dsp_cimheaderbcaseid=E310348extid=3062534CFID=54T0. ..

Priority Type

Task Group

Subject

Handler

Assigned By

View Al | Eﬂcmmﬂ]

Vimw All I Search Tasks I .CI'E-IH Hﬂm I cﬂﬂw. _Ii

Completed On

Created On Dona?

172



-

" Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping com=

Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2019 1:57 PM

To: Ng Sin Hai

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: CHECK LIABILITY FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT SKE9388R AGAINST 5KK9761P DOA
16/05/2019

Dear 5ir,

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Cansultants Pte Ltd to survey your client’s vehicle

Asi.ljl_* |_|_| L-KH;.

3 ﬁé/‘/f ?
Please proceed to survey the third party vehicle on WP basis. &41' o
Thank vou. ﬁ“ﬂ)r’?

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Department

China Taiping Insurance [Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anean Road #16-00 Sgringleaf Tower Singapore 079809
DID (65) B3BGBIT1 | M (65) XXX XXX | F. (B5) 6222 1033

W: wow sgentaipina.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: AT ¥ Taiping SG 3 Anson
Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079808
DID: (65) B3BEE171 | M. (B5) XXXX XXX | F. (65) 6222 1033

From: Ng Sin Hal [mallto:shng@kahmaotor.onmicrosoft.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 4 lune, 2019 1:41 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <bponsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: CHECK LIABILITY FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT SKE9388R AGAINST SKK9761P DOA 16/05/2019
Dear Boon Sen,

Kindly arrange LKK for the survey an 06/06/2019

THa i and have a nice day,©

Warmest Regards,

Ng Sin Hal

Kah nMotor Co. S5dn. Bhd

fA m rof Orlentol Holdings Berhod)
Body Hepair & Paint Centre

255 Alexandia Road
Singapore 159937
Do '15419



HP 91172.1769
".E-mul shng@honda.com.sg

-

o
= Wit our

- Focebook page
ﬁ Pirase cansider the environment before printing this email

CORETHENTIAL NOTES The Hutsmuodion contiioed i the e-mail is intended only for the use of e individunl or entity named above and
s [ imforrmation Huat is privileged. confidential and exempt Moo diselosiine under applicabde lowe_ 1 1he reader ol this message ks not the
Inter enment. you pre hevehy notified dur any disserminanion. distribution or copying of this communiciation is strictly prohibited 11 vou
las, vedd this mesape in ortor, plegse immiedintely potify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you for your collsboration

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 3 June, 2019 10:37 AM
To: Ng Sin Hal <shng@kshmotor.onmicrosoft.com»
Subject: RE: CHECK LIABILITY FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT SKE938BR AGAINST SKK9761P DOA 16/05/2019

Dear Sir

We iniend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor
worksnop We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
jeint expert

ADRIAN LING

Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG

LOW SAR HUEI
HONG FOOK CHOY
XING QUO QIANG

KENNETH KONG

SIMON HO

CHUA WEWNIE
MARCUS CHUA

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried oul by the
single jaint expert.



Chong Boon Sen
Clain= Executive
Dep v mant

Chit s Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 A -un Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
DIC 55)63BEG171 | M. (B5) XXXX XXXX | F:(85) 6222 1033

W: - wagentapingeom | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsa/ | WeChat: X35 Taiping SG 3 Anson
Root #158-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079808
DI 55183886171 | M (65) XXXX XXXX | F:(65)6222 1033

From: Ng Sin Hal [mailto:shng @kahmotor.onmicrosoft.com]
Sent: Monday, 3 June, 2019 10:18 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boansen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com
Subject: RE: CHECK LIABILITY FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT SKE9388R AGAINST SKK9761P DOA 16/05/2019

Dear Mr Chong,

Please arrange for a survey on 10/06/2019.

Th ¢ou and have a nice day, =

Warnest Regards,

N." {ai

Kal Jotor Co. 5dn. Bhd

{4 r of Drigntal Holdings Berhod)
Boi!  ‘epair & Paint Centre

25! wandra Road

Sing rpore 159937

sl 171 5419

H¥F 21769

E-m v shng@honda.com.sg

ll:: _—
g n Visit our
Facebook page

j= Please consider the environment before printing this emall

L AL SOTE: Dhe nmvemunon eomtamed i the c=mail 15 mierded only for the wse of the imdividual or entity. mmed above imd
i o iriformation that is provileged. confidential and exempt from disclosure imder npplimhl: lovw . 11 ihe reader of this message is nit the
it Apkenl si are herehs ot ficd thisl imy dissemminition. distribution o copying of this communication bs steictly probibited. 1 you
i el thle e by erpor, please fpnmedistely nolify e sender wnd delete the mall. Thank vou for vour colliboration.

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.cho alpin >

Sent: Monday, 27 May, 2019 2:14 PM
To: Ng Sin Hai <shng@kahmotor.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: RE: CHECK LIABILITY FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT SKE9388R AGAINST SKK9761P DOA 16/05/2019

Wil t Prejudice



De
W prepared to direct settle subject ta estimate.

Chong Boon Sen
Cla Executive
D=y iment

Chine Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 /v 0n Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079809
ol 5163896171 | M (B5) XXXX XXXX | F (65)8222 1033

w  sgentaiping.com | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsg! | WeChat: & 'V ¥ Taiping SG 3 Anson
Ro o 16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DIC 25163886171 | M: (B5] XXXX XXXX | F (65)6222 1033

From: Ng Sin Hai [mailto:shng@kahmotar.onmicrosoft.com]

Sent: Monday, 27 May, 2019 2:05 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chan giping.coms

Subject: FW: CHECK LIABILITY FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT SKE9388R AGAINST 5KK9761P DOA 16/05/2019

Dear Mr Chong,

Kindly advice on the liability for this case.

L ¢ou and have a nice day, 2@

W 25t Regarus,

Ni Hal

K& Jdotor Co, Sdn. Bhd

{# wr of Onental Holdings Berhod)
B epalr & Paint Centre

2 exandra Road

S/ re 159937

8] 1715418

Hi /21769

E-i shng@honda.com.sg

e
> n\'n‘n our
. Facobook page

§ /Vease consider the environment before printing this emall

i WENTEAL SOTE: The Intbiromion contsinad in the e-mall is lnended only for the uee af the individual or entliy nunied ahove and
i i Ervfiorrmd o that {s prisilised, Goofidentinl and exempt friun discliosure under applicabli low 1§ the rénder of this message is nol tie
i coiphent. vou are lerebs nitified that wiy disseminstion. distribution or copy ing of this communication 15 seetly probibned. 11 you

h iwedd Thie meage inemor, please immediately notify the sender and defete themml. Thank you for your vollabomtion

From: Ng Sin Hai

sent: Wednesday, 22 May, 2019 5:23 PM

To: ‘crtaiping t/p' <claimsde pt(@sg cntaiping.com>
Subject: CHECK LIABILITY FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT SKE938BR AGAINST SKK9761P DOA 16/05/2019



] refer to the attached pdf, we are assisting our insured vehicle SKE9388R to file a 3rd party claim against your
n | vehicle SKKS761P and 1o request for direct settlement.

Ki assist and expedite to check the claim liability soonest.

T you and have a nice day, &

W =5t Regards,

Hai
otor Co. Sdn. Bhd

wer of Orentaf Holdings Berhad)
tepair & Paint Centre
xandra Road
ore 159937
4715419
172 1769

shng@honda.com.sg

<
> ‘j Viuil our
- Facebook page

| /lease consider the environment before printing this email

MmMToOUVNDT =2

L TENTIAL NOUTE:S The tilommation contiined in the el s intended orilv for the use of the individual or entity named sbove and
m s lemmmian s provileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable low. 17 ihe reader of this meskage is not the
i celpiatt, son are hereby nofified that amy dissemimation, digtrbution or copying of this communicanon is siricy prohibied IT you

h ved 1he s e inermor, please immedintely potify the sender and delete the mutl. Thank vou for vour collaboration

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http:/www symantecelond.con

Tiis email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www symanteceloud.com




BAREINME Dakata Eaeiin

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owrner |D Type: Singapore NRIC
Cwnier |D: 2B28C
Vehicle Details
Vehicle Now SKE9388R
Vehicle ta be Exparted: Mo
Intended Deregistration Date: 06 Jun 2019
Vehicle Make HOMDA
Vehicle Model CDYSSEY 2.4 EXV-5CVT SR
Primary Colour Grey
Manufacturing Year; 2017
Engine Moz K24W72041462
Chassis No.. JHMRC1890HC204126
Maximum Power Cutput; 129.0kW (172 bhp)
Open Market Value: 530,277.00
Original Regisiration Date; 24 Oct 2017
First Registration Date: 24 Oct 2017
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid $34,388.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibilivy Yes
PARF Eligibilivy Expiry Date: 23 Oct 2027
PARF Robate Amount: §25,79100
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date 23 Oct 2027
COE Category B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE PeriodiYears): 10
GF Paiu $49,000.00
COE Rebiate Amount: $41.057.00
Total Rebate Amodnt: $66,848.00

The infarmation cantained herein is correct as at 06 Jun 2019

OK
FUREEIE i o oo s s o 0 o M1 S PRI Ko AR P iy G A4 1 | A B PO ST Wt |

pla)



Lailty cew

1 YEIELSFH | Wl Malis
Y DATE & TIMAE. 11T
HIARITTED BY Teo B

"' Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 22/05/2018 17:15

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT MOTICE

1. Plasse mport corfoclly the dulails of B sccidont (o spoed up e cleims process

2. This Foern musl be completod by the Policyholder and/os the Authorisad Drivar

1. informaion prosaded mus! b2 as nithful and acourate as possbis Ary willul mesrepresamabon of wihoking of mate=nal facs may allow MEurance companees &
repudinte policy liabdity

4 The ssue and pccepiance of the Form by miurance compames @ not an admsson of polcy katility an the gt of e nsoranos compianss

4 Ay tplse reporting may be referred 1o the Police for investigation.

B This repe will b forwarced oy Ihn MEuTers of the GIA Riecords M&n_‘lgr'l.el':l Canbe estabishoed by e Gonera Psrance Azsooalion of S.nqq;mﬂ* | GIA) Far
archidirng and thal copins of thes report will for a fee. be made available upon application by misresied padies

T EI!.' the lodgemant of thel repon (o s neurers. you hoereby consont (o the archiving of Mis repon @ the contre and o copes of the ropon beng made ayalable
Bioresasd.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Diate OF Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State ol Loss

17/05/2019 2122
168/06/2019 06:55

SEMBAWANG HILLS DRIVE

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number SKES388R
Insured/Policyholder

Hame Of Registered Cwner TAN PEK CHIN GEOFFREY
NRIC No S57032828C

Emall Addrass GTE3BBE@GMAIL.COM
Maobile Phone No [LOCAL) +65-81278038
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-98231168

Vehicle Particulars

Manutaciurer HONDA

Model ODYSSEY

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
lime of accident

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NG

It No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AVIVA LTD

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy NOD

Policy Numbear

Cowver Nole Number

Driver

Mame of Oriver NG PUAY LENG

MRIC No ST033572G

Date Of Birth 08/10/1970

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 11/D6/2002

Dming Expanence 16 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
Gendear FEMALE

Mobile Numbar (LOCAL) +85-88251168
Fax Mumber

Contact Numbear

EMail Address PUAYLENG NGEGMAIL.COM

Page 1ol &



Address -
FPostcode

VW as driver an employes of the Insured's Company NO

It No, Relationship of the Drver with the Insured SPOUSE

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJORMINOR RD
W eather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
MNumber of vehicles (Including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 4

Was any bady injured in the Acoident® 1]

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any olther material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown parsan(s) ND

solicitimgoffenng accident claims assistance.

Number of Passangers {Including Driver) 2

FRESEnger | NAME CHRISTABEL TAN ZH| Qi

GENDER: FEMALE

Datails of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the palica? NO
If Yes, Please statle which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? WO
I Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are acciden! photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? MO

Was there any audio recorded? MO

Vehicle Registration Numbar SKKS761P
Vehicle MakeModel/Colowr

Datails Of Propertios VEHB

Yenicle Category FRIVATE CAR
Mama of Drivar HO GUAN TECK
NRICFassport Number 52185754H
Contacl Number ga312181
Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2ol A



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

Wahake Numben

IMPORTANT NOTIC

1. Please repornt cormgctly 1he details of (e sccident to speed up the claims pioces
2 Thia Fatm mudt be completes

3. Information prowided miist be as trnithful and sccuraie as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or withholding of matenal facts
mary alhaw nturance companies to rpudiate policy lobility

4. The e and acceptance of this Form by insurance compariees is not an sdmistion of policy Eability on the part of the inturenes
COMpanEs

The repaort will be forwarded by the insurers of the Gl Records Management Centre established by the General Insurancs
Assaciation of Singapore {GIA) for archlving and that copies of ths report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurer, you herety consent to the archiving of this repait 8t the centin and to coples of the
report being made avallable aforesaid.

B Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA) | understand, scknowiedgs, sgree gnd consant that;

0] My irsurer, my workshop and the Gensnal insurance Amocation of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitizd 1o collect, use,
disciose and/for process my personal data/persanal information set out in this [ferm] and sny other parsonal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer {collectively the "Peronal infarmation”] and disciose and transfar such Personal
Informiation to all inuwrers ) wha have nsared vehiclels) mvolved in this acoident Jall insurer{s) who have maured vehicefs)
invalved in this accident shall be collectvely refermed Lo a1 the “Insuren®), the insdrery’ lewyery/law firmi, the Manstary
Authormy of Singapone and any relevant govermment agency/authority (such as the palice), for the perposeli) of

{il processing, handling sodfor dealing with my claims including the settlemant of the dalms and any necessany
Investigatlong relating to the clabms;

{il} imwmstigating the accident and/or my claim;
() catrying out and/for deafing with my instructions or responding Lo any enguires by me.

(i) adrminmtering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, immwlces, reports o notices to me. which
could imvalve disclosure of certaln personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same a5 well a3 on the external

cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or
{v) complying with apphicable law in administering, processing. handling and/ar dezling with my claims [coliectively the
“Purpotes”|

o] all insurer{s) who have insured vehicke]s) imvalved in this sceident and thee inserers’ lawyers/law firms, mayfare permitted to
collect, wie, divclose and/or process my Persanal Infarmatian for ane or more of the above Purpases; and

{e]  my Personal Informalian may/can be disciosed by sny of the Insurers and/or GIA (o thelr third party service providen o
agents{including thar lawyerslaw firma], which may be sited outtide of Singapore, for ane or more of the above Purposes

(d]  my Personal information will akio be collected and used te complle clatms history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present ans all huture claims,

[e]  the information so collectad under (4] above may be thared [ disclosed:

(i} ve sllimurers snd/far sy other third parties that assist in evalusting, investigating. controlling of managing fraud,
regulators, liw enforcermetd and gewernment agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, o

{ii} tor complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or pourt order

-

Policyhoider's Sgnamure Dtver’s Signature Repon re Fersonnel's Signature
Date & Thne; M driver ls ot thy ] Name:
Date & Tirme: MNEICFIN Mo,

Pagelaof B



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

wehicle Fairmbes

SKETCH PLAN

SKK 6P

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

B

Y SkE p sk

[ was 'i‘MH'-P ﬂlnm .S"W fil pPave . S‘qﬁﬁ:h

ucle B mm_ﬁt_-i‘rr;ﬂ__l.h« Ckmmﬁudfﬂ-ﬂh

e ﬁ;ﬂ_g?eftd-m vehicle .

DECLARATION
e declare the laregning particulars are trs in every respect.

Polizyholders Signature Driver's Sgratine v
Cate & Tirme [ dehuer lL nat dier]
Date & Thme

@ iﬁ !u
Reparting rm Persannel'i Signature

Hame
MRIC/FIN No

Page 4 of B



() HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
{A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)

" QUOTATION

GST Reg No.: M200050223
¥ Company Ref, No: SS0FC1380G

Service and Body Repair /
Tel +556841 3838 Website www honda com sg L y  fol P
For 24-nours Roadside Assstance, Call BE203538 j L= o |
Customer : CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SPORE) PTE Document H-::. : SAT18002457 Page 1
3 ANSON ROAD #18-00 Date . 4 Jun 2019
SPRINGLEAF TOWER Customer No. : WZC008
SINGAPORE 079808 Svc Advisor .
Registration No - SKEQ388R Engine No = K24\W72041462
Chassis No - JHMRC1890HC204126 Date | Time - 4 Jun201982145PM
Modal - ODYSSEY 2.4 EXV-S 17YM (EUROD 6) Surveyor Name :
Owner's Name : TAN PEK CHIN GEOFFREY Survey Date :
Ins Policy No. : Authorisation Date  :
Date of Accident  : 16/5/2019
0% GST Amount
tem ___Description Oty  UnitPrice Disc%  Amount Amount incld GST
TP DIRECT SETTLEMENT (J/NO: )
OWNER
OWMNER INSURER:
ACC DATE
SURVEYED BY:
DATE
REF NO
TP INSURER
TF VEH:
m
67050-T6A-0002Z || | PANEL COMPLFR DOOR 1 865 20 5 85044 - 5353 909,97
67364.T6A-J05ZA | TAPE SETLFR DOOR SASH INNER i’ 1 36840 5 36 48 255 w03
67861-TEA-305ZA | TAPE SETLRR DOOR SASH INNER - 1 57.10 5 5424 180 58,04
73561-T6A-Q02 GLASSL QUARTAR '4 ith 1 45170 5 42611 3004 45815
73525.5YY-000 RUBBERRR QTR W/SHIELD ,- M 2 570 5 18.43 128 1872
73850-T6A-003 SEALL QUARTERGLASS . - 1 3510 5 3334 233 3567
81501-SMA-003 cupagtR A 1 M 1 3100 5 285 0.20 ans
81501-SYA-000 CLIPQUARTER WINDSHIELD A 1 380 5 161 025 188
91513-570-003 cLPL “ M 1 38 5 361 025 388
BO-WS-SEALANT  WINDSCREEN SEALANT (N) & 1 60.00 6000 420 6420
04646-TEA-J21ZZ "1 | PANEL SET.LRR.OUTER ﬂfl 1 B83.80 5 84420 . B65.08 1010.28
75333.T6A-J11ZD @ GARNISH ASSYL SLIDE DoorLwr -~ ¢ [V 1 272.10 5 25849 . 1809 27658
T4450-TEAJOIZD  GARNISH ASSYL WHEEL ARCH | o ) 1 36.00 5 3420 239 3B/ 59
42700-T6A-J81 DISK ALUMINIUM WHEEL 17x74 « A 1 915.00 5 B5925 G085 83010
04715-T6A-9002Z  FACERRBUMPER * M 1 568.30 5 53988 3779 57767
91505-TMBE-003 CLIPBUMPER LAl 7 230 5 1529 1.07 1636
71598-T6A-003 SPACERL RRBUMPERSIDE < | 1 18.10 5 18.14 127 16,41
Sum ltem 417156  291.99 446155
Printed on 4872019 8:43:26 PM

Thie m & comauim penenind moice Fe signatiurs s reguimd

Part prices st subjectnd k= change witoc nitee

Thee BDOV SSUTEEG OB O FEDRIT B0 P ISERO0E By LIDMeEBen 0am BYs

GST Amourn » enloulaied Som indoidal ires)

Ar amourt of §51 50 (incl GETI will b spplcabis for ihe reoues al (b sbows quitaion for ealimates sbowe 12 000,00
Hawewe || ihe mepars ace subseguently done ol Makb Mstor Ca Sdn. Bhd 1| will be mefunded



KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.

{A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Service and Body Repair

Tel +B5 6841 3838

Website www honda com sg

For 24-hours Roadside Assistance, Call 96203838

QUOTATION

GST Reg Mo, M200050223
Company Ref. No.- SE0FC1380G

Customer : CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S'PORE) PTE Document No. . SQT19002457 Page 2
3 ANSON ROAD #16-00 Date « 4 Jun 2019
SPRINGLEAF TOWER Customer No. « WZCD0B
SINGAPORE 079908 Svc Advisor
Registration No - SKE9388R Engine No . K24\WT2041462
Chassis No - JHMRC1890HC204128 Date | Time : 4 lun 2019 8:21:45 PM
Model : ODYSSEY 2.4 EXV-5 17YM (EURO B) Surveyor Name :
Owner's Namo : TAN PEK CHIN GEOFFREY Survey Date :
Ins Folicy No. . Authorisation Date
Date of Accident - 16/5/2018
0% GST Amount
item Description Qty  UnitPrice Disc%  Amount Amount incld GST
BOSUN SUNDRIES 1 100.00 'T ] 100.00 T.00 107.00
BMLO2I m RR LIGHTING MECHANISMS. PERFORM 1 e 180,00 1280 15280
BOJSE BODY JOINT SEALANT 1 aooo 8000 560 B5.60
BOBC BODY UNDERSIDE COATING (N) 1 35000 35000 2450 374,50
BPOOR APPLY BODY UNDERSIDE COATING (M) 1 45000 7~ 45000 3150 48150
BAOZR REMOVE & INSTALL REVERSE SENSORS4 PCS(N) 1 18000 ~ 18000 1260 18260
BGS1D REMOVE & INSTALL RR. L OTR GLASS (N} 1 asopo 1 \/OO0 20880 406,50
BCO12R RESET VEMICLE SMART ENTRY SYSTEM 1 58000 w3 S6000 3320 5699.20
BMI03D REMOVE & INSTALL REAR COMPARTMENT LININGS 1 58000 56000 3820 559 20
BKDRI1R SEHCWE & TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW RR L SLIDING 1 S50.00 P S80.00 1920 558 20
BKDR11R :E'J'"l?sf & TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW FRL DR 1 55000 / - 56000  39.20 509.20
BKFE21R ELI.JI;& REMEW RR L FENDER. KNOCK FRL DR, HE'?: F.!H 1 500000 7 j. t 5000.00 150 00 535000
s ;?Y PAINTING ON REFAIRED OR H‘.EMCIEIJ AREAS. | 300000 1§* 200000  210.00 3210.00
BEBUOR REMOVE AND RENEW WHEEL 1 soo0 ¢ 50.00 3.50 53.50
BCOIR TO PERFORM FR. MULT] SENSING CAMERA AIMING 1 550 00 560.00 3320 50920
Sum Labor 12570.00 §79.90 1344990
BO-WHEEL ALIGN X4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT X4 1 180 00 X 180.00 12.60 189260
Sum Ext Service 180.00 12.60 182.60
SurveyBy | | KK Auto Consuyitants hence nofify
Date & T "1: Repairer of the lollowing: Total Amount 1692156 1,18449  18,106.05
L ——
Emcess « To diapisy Samagen paniy) dunng resurvey Total {Inclusive of GST) (€, 2 TuMi 1810605
Stalus & PATTE DTCES 876 SUDMCT 10 COMTanon ¥
o Thild pans-Satuss .o 8 Wi Eracaicn hatd
Signature ® Mo illisga! ol )| 5 Bl
. ,,,,,_.n.-—-r-n-. Ay BETE -
sorowll T"u't inyurance Compeny
Printed o
Thie m & co [ T ]

An amous of IESJ5(1I-ﬂ:IBSTIWIIIhmll:nﬂlhhmllﬂ"ﬁu“ﬁmhrmmmmﬂmm
Mowoewed o I FEpdife are utbegLenly Sona & Kan Molor Co San Bng, 4wl b refunsed



) HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
{A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Serace and Body Repair

Tel +85 8841 3638

Website www honda com sg

For 24-nours Roaosioe Assistance, Call Q8203438

QUOTATION

GS5T Reg Mo M200050223
Company Ref. No_ SE0FC1380G

Customer : CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (STPORE) PTE Document MNo. + SQT19002457 Page 3
3 ANSON ROAD #16-00 Date :+ 4. Jun 2018
SPRINGLEAF TOWER Customer No. + WZC008
SINGAPORE 079909 Sve Advisor £
Registration No - SKES3BBR Engine No : K24WT7204 1462
Chassis No : JHMRC1B90HC 204126 Date | Time : 4 Jun 2019 B:21:45PM
Model + ODYSSEY 2.4 EXV-S 17YM (EURC 8) Surveyor Name H
Owner's Name - TAN PEK CHIN GEOFFREY Survey Date :
Ins Policy No. ; Authorisation Date :
Date of Accident  : 16/5/2019
0% GST Amount
Item Description Qty  UnitPrice Disc%  Amount Amount incld GST

Printed on 4/6/201% §:43:26 FM

Tres i & compuis gareraed moice K igrEias & reoumed

Part phces s pubscind 0 chorge wilhou fetos

The sbove sstifigieg cost of repai’ 30 fal Incikude any unforessen Gam ages
GHT Amoutt is cmcuisted from indwoua) lirmes |

A amount of $51 50 (inei GET) wil e appacanis for ine equest ol (e o quotaton for astmaes abose 12000 00
Hewmene i B repaire are subsesuerdly done @ Kab MeEoe Co Sdn Bhd i will Be efunces



\ HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
{A Mamber of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)

370 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408651. Tel: +85 6841 3883 Fax: +£5 5741
256 Almxandra Road Singapore 158337, Tel: +65 6471 5458 Fax: +65 6471 5460

SERVICE PRE-INVOICE

GS5T Reg No: M200050223
Company Rel. No.: S80FC13806

Customar: WZC008 / CHINA TAIPING Document No: SVD15035498
Chassis No: JHMRC1890HC204126 Printed By: ARINI
License Ma: SKES388R Order Date: 8. June 2019
Mileage: 15076 Order Time: 11:34:52 AM
Englne No: K24WT72041462 Service Advisor; NG SIN HAl
ITEM DESCRIPTION ary  UNIT DISC% AMOUNT a: mmmu""“"“' e
TP DIRECT SETTLEMENT (JNO:
OWNER:TAN PEK CHIN GEOFREY
OWNER INSURER:AVIVA
ACC DATE:16/05/2019
SURVEYED BY'STEVE (LKK)
DATE.0&/D&2019
REF NO:
TP INSURER:CHINA
TP VEH:SKKATE1P
SUPPLEMENTARY
§7050-T6A-0002Z |// PANEL COMPLFR.DOOR 1 B95.20 5 B50 44 6853 50887
§7364-TEA-3052A [/ TAPE SETLFRDOOR SASH INNER 1 38.40 5 36,48 255 39,08
67861-TEA-3052ZA | _ TAPE SETL.RR.DOOR SASH INNER 1 57.10 5 8424 280 58.04
O4646-TEA-J21ZZ |/ /PANEL SETLRR OUTER 1 86390 5 644,20 ga08  1.01028
75333-TEA112D(0 ~ GARNISH ASSYL SLIDE DOOR LWR 1 2m10 § 25849 1808 27658
T4450-TEA-JO1ZD || GARNISH ASSYLWHEEL ARCH 1 36,00 £ 34,20 238 36.56
E7550-TEA-J00Z2( /|  PANEL COMPLSLIDE DOOR 1 1,000.50 5 9s0.47 8653  L.017.00
72965.TBA-003 (. MOLDINGL.SLIDE DOOR RETAINER 1 96.60 5 TR BA42 B8.18
67365-TBA-JOY, | “ TAPELFR.DOOR SASH UPPER 1 37.30 g 35.43 248 79
75332-T6A112D ||| GARNISH ASSYL FRDOOR LOWER 1 28970 5 2521 1026 29447
SUM PARTS: 3530837 24744 377007
BOSUN oron 1 30.00 30,00 , 210 az10
SUNDRIES
BMLO2I 0701 i 18000 18000 —~ 1280 182.80
INSPECT RR LIGHTING MECHANISMS.
PERFORM WATER
TEST.(N)
BOJSE 1718 ' 50,00 aoo0 / 580 B5 60
BODY JOINT SEALANT.
BOBC 1718 1 350,00 5000 2450 374.50
BODY UNDERSIDE COATING (N)
BPOOR 1718 1 380,00 35000 - 2450 a74.50
APPLY BODY UNDERSIDE COATING (N).
BCO1ZR 1718 1 480,00 48000, 3380 513.60
RESET VEHICLE SMART ENTRY SYSTEM
BMI0ID 1438 1 580.00 56000 / 3920 599,20
REMOVE & INSTALL REAR
COMPARTMENT LININGS
GARNISHES.(N)
BKDRITR 1466 1 580,00 560,00 38.20 559.20
REMOVE & TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW
RR L SLIDING DR.
ADJUST & ALIGN INCLUDING FITTINGS
ON ATT, ITEM(N)
BKDR11R 1466 1 560.00 §60.00 / 39.20 59920

REMOVE & TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW
FRLDR ADJUST

& ALIGN INCLUDING FITTINGS ON
ATTACHMENT [TES (N}



L HONDA. SERVICE PRE-INVOICE

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)

370 Ubl Road 3 Singapoes 408851, Tel: +55 B841 3883 Fae «B85 6741
755 Alaxandra Rosd Singapore 159937, Tet +65 6471 5458 Fax +65 B471 5480

Customer; WZCOO0E / CHINA TAIPING Document No:
Chassls No: JHMRC1880HC204126 Printed By:
License No: SKES3B8ER Order Date:
Mileage: 15076 Order Time:
Englne No: K24W72041462 Service Advisor:
BKFE21R 1468 { 280000

CUT & RENEW RR L FENDER. KNOCK
FAL DR, REFL AR BUM
(NCLUDING FITTING ON ATTACHMENT

ITEMS.
BPOSR iTiB 1 180000
SPRAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR
REPLACED AREAS.(5P)
iTe 1 S60.00
TO PERFORAM FR MULT! SENSING
CAMERA AIMING
AND RESET SYSTEM.

BCODIR

GST Reg No.: M200050223
Company Rel, No.: SE0FC1380G

SV018035498
ARINI

8. June 2019
11:34:52 AM
NG SIN HAl

2.800.00 186.00 2,996.00

1,800.00 / 12600 1.526.00

560,00/  39.20 588.20

SUM LABOUR: 8,310,007 =170 8,851.70

TOTALSGD  11,840.83 / B20.84 12,880.77

Tatal Payable (8GD| 1266077

GET Amourt (s caulmmd frm maricduml i)



1 HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)

370 Ubl Road 3 Singopore 408651, Tel: +65 6841 3882 Fax: +65 6741 5022
255 Alsxandra Roed Singapore 158937, Tel: +65 6471 5458 Fax: +85 6471 5460

SERVICE PRE-INVOICE

GST Reg No.: M200050223
Company Rel, No.: SBIFC13806

Customer: *+++2828C | TAN PEK CHIN Document No: SVO18035488
Chassis No: JHMRC1890HC204126 Printed By: ARINI
License No: SKES38ER Order Date: 8. June 2018
Mileage: 15076 Order Time: 11:34:52 AM
Engine No: K24W 72041462 Service Advisor: NG SIN HAI
ITEM DESCRIPTION ary  UNIT DISCY%  AMOUNT proot Amountined
SUPPLEMENTARY
67550-TeAJ00ZZ | /| PANEL COMPLSLIDEDOOR i 1 100050 s 5047  BESI  1,017.00
729065.TEA-003 . MOLDINGL SLIDE DOOR RETAINER 441  see0 5 g1.77 g42 98 18
67365-TEAJ0Y (| TAPELFRDOOR SASHUPPER . 9 T30 5 3543 248 e
75332.T6A-J1120 () GARNISH ASSYLFRDOORLOWER _ ~(y/ 1 28870 5 251 1928 294 47
SUM PARTS: 135288 0460 144757
TOTALSGD  1,35288 B469 144757
Total Payabla (SGD) 1,447.57

GET Amonrd (s caleinbed fram indiadunl insie)



' Veron Chen SI.I(KAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2019 9:13 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: Submission Pre-Invoice for vehicle SKE9388R

Attachments: 3468 _001.pdf: DSCN7177 jpg; DSCN7178 jpg; DSCN7179.jpg; DSCNT167 jpg;

DSCN7168 jpg; DSCNT169 jpg; DSCN7170.jpg: DSCN7171 jpa: DSCN7172 jpg;
DSCN7173.jpg; DSCN7174 jpg; DSCN7175.jpg; DSCN7176jpg

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ng Sin Hal <shng@kahmotor.onmicrosoft.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 19 June 2019 6:15 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auta) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Submission Pre-Invoice for vehicle SKES3BER

Dear Mr Steve,
Kindly refer to the attached pdf for the pre-invoice final repair cost amount for abovementioned vehicle .

Cost of repair : 511,840.93 (before GST)
No of working days : 0B days. (LOU)

we will proceed for closing after 1 week of submission to you.
Kindly contact me if there is any discrepancy

Thank you and have a nice day,©
Warmest Regards,

Ng Sin Hai

Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd
(A member of Oriental Holdings Berhad)

Body Repair & Paint Centre
255 Alexandra Road
Singapore 159937

DID: 6471 5419

HP: 9072 1769

E-mail: shng@honda.com.sg




Wisit our
. Facebook page

U I m RN

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The Information contained in the e-mail is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt
from disclosure under applicable low, If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication s strictly prohibited.
If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank

you for your collaboration.



Merimen e-Claims Page | of |
...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case | Notified Est Submilted | Ad) Assignen [ ad) mpe [ Ad) Submitted | lns Auth'ed Status
| am |07 Jun 2019 TN sg11,84093  |s811,840.93 Punling for Wurvay
~ L it Ady 8ot | £an Estmates | | view it | ciae|

Main Reference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by Insurer]

Insured: =, Co. Reg. No.: -

Mamn
Clnimaiit TAN PEK CHIM GEOFFREY,

Vehicle Reg.
Mo

Claim Type:
wehicle Reg
Mo

1D} ST032828C

16/05/2019 06:00 - :59
[ 18 Months and 32 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr))

DMPCSNE0965319011

SKED3BER Date of Loss:

Policy/Cover
Note No.:

Palicy o,
(Claimant):

Excess: 550.00
Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd {Ubd) 15 Ubi Road 4, 408610 Ubi - Tel: BA465671

China Taiping Insurance (Singapors) Pte. Ltd., (HQ) - Tel: 5380 5111 __ [Handied by Chong Boon Sen|

TP/ SNM19D202510-CHEONGML

: SHKITELP
(Insured):

Repalrer:

Aviva Ltd (HQ) - Tel: (65) 6B27 5966
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by CHEN TSUE YEE] ... [Final Rpt due 18/06/2019]

Wiew All [ Compose Case Mail I

;Fhereunnmdlfurrhllme.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

Due Date  Priority  Type
Ko results.

view Al | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |
Subject Handler  Assigned By Complated On Created On  Done?

Task Group

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 28/6/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Upkowd Documents | _Upload Photos | _ Compose New Letter |

Claim Documents

*SKE938BR (SNM19D202510-CHEONGML)
[SKK9761P]
™
TAN PEK CHIN GEOFFREY
May 16 2019 6:00AM

Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd

Page | of 3

View [ i ]

| Assessment Reports 1 per page m i
[Na_| Finalized On Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubi) Thumbnall| Print
I |22/05/19 17115 | Accident Statement 0 | e
'Eihulllﬂmqu 13 per page ; ! A
{Wa |Fmalized On Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubi) | Thumbnail | Print
1 |2a0sne iz wm: \ 0 | icsdws | B
2 jaaosnearay  |RCEMPROtD el © | wdws | @A
{3 l22/08/19 17:12 mm : 0| eaws | I
|4 |22s0519 17:22 mm’:m . I 0| teews | B
|ko_|Relabal/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 20/06/19 10:02 | General View © | weows | B
|2 |20/06/19 10102 | General View 0 | weews | 4
3 20/06/19 10:02 | General View 0 eows | B
4 l2m/08/19 10002 | General View Q| i=dirs | @
'S 20/08/19 10:02 | General View 0  eows | 4
l6  |20/06/15 10:02 hmnl View 0| Ledrs |
{7 120/06/19 10:03 | General View O | Leows | A
8 20/06/15 10:03 | General View 0O | aaws | &
6 |20/D6/19 1003 | General View 0| toaws | 4
10 |20/06/19 10:03 | General View 0| losdies | A
11| 20/06/19 10:01 | General View 0| =mdre | A
12 |20/06/15 10:03 | General View 0| aws | 4
13 20/06/15 10:03 | General View 0| i | A
14 |20/08/15 10:07 | General View O | lasws | F
15 [20/06/19 10:03 General View 0O | Ladwes | A
16 |20/06/19 10:03 General View i Load 0G| B
17 |20/0&/19 10/03 | Ganersl View 0 | Lsaies
1B |20/06/19 10:03 | General View © | s | B
1% |20/06/15 10:03 | General View B | iciwrs | A
20 |20/06/19 10:03 | General View O | adrc | A
21 |20/06/1910:01 | General View D | lwars |
27 |20/06/1% 10:01 | General View 0 | adws | A
33 |20/06/19 10:03 | General View D | sasws | A
24 |20/06/19 10:03 General View D | wdec | A
25 |20/06/19 10:03 | General View D | leadwc | A
26 (20/06/19 10:03 | General View D lmiws | A
7 | 20/06/19 10:03 General View D | toades | A
78 |20/06/19 10:03 | General View Load PG

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc...

28/6/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 3

|Assessment Reports [tperpage [v]| BA
{Mo_[Finalged On Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubi) Thumbnall| Print
B o] 2
19 |20/06/19 10:03 | Ganersi View 0 | wadwc | B
30 |20/06/19 10:03 Reinspection Photo D | waws | A
31 | 2U/06/15 10:03 | Reinspection Photo 0 | wediec | A
32 |20/06/1% 10:01 | Relnspection Photo O | caciec | A
33 | 20/06/19 10:03 Arinspection Photo 0 | acies | 4
34 |20/06/19 10:03 Relnspection Photo 0 | toadws | 4
35 |20/06/18 10:03 | Relnspection Photo O | i | B
36 |20/06/19 10:03 | Reinspection Photo © | Ldwc | EA
137 |a0/06/19 10:03 | Reinspection Photo 0| waws | 2
38 20/06/19 10:03 | Reinspection Photo 0D | itadws | A
139 20/08/19 10:03 | Reinspection Photo 0| imews | A
40 | 20/08/1% 10:03 | Reinspection Photo 0 | Laaws | A
41 20/06/1% 10:03 | Reinspection Photo 0 | weaws | B
42 20/08/15 10:03 | Reinspection Photo D | e | A
| Documentation tperpage  [+]| &
[io [Finaiized Gn China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ} Thumbnall Print
1 [07/06/19 14:12 | pri contact [ BT
|ho | Finslized On Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubi) Thumbinail | Print
[t |22i08n19 1705 TR PR : O | oo
ko | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 lanjoss19 12:13 Supplementary 0 | Loscroe
Linked Accident Report Documents
View |View in Srwser [v ]
!m“m Lparpage  |v] F |
|t | Fmalized On Hah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubi) Thumbnail | Print
1 (22/05/18 17:15 | Accldent Statement @ | Losa v
Photos/Images 3 per ;]
Ko |Finaliesd On Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubl) Thumbnall| Print
't 122/05/1917:12 | Accident Photo @ | teadws | &
2 |2/05/15 17112 | Accident Photo 0 | weawrs | M
3 22/05/15 17112 Accident Photo 0O | oeows | B
[ | 22/05/19 17:12 Accident Photo 0D | waaws | A
| Documentation 1 per page &
|No _ |Finglired On Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubi) Thumbnail Print
1 |22/05/15% 17:115 | Sketch Plan © | oear
Documents Checklist
|DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | Save | prne |

fmmmmmﬁnﬂdﬁmnﬂwm.

rymm Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 28/6/2019




Mernmen e-Claims Page 3 of 3

Show Remarks To: [:l Handiing Insurer
Notw Bermatis irw SHivete wiess pou Bhow i LD ot partied

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 28/6/2019



Adjuster Report

Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co reg o 1ssso7108m)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our Flle No: CS/ICTIN92009894/EVD3E2

Date: 2B/D6/2019
BREFERENCE
China Taiping Insurance ,
Handling Insurer: . ) Pte. Ltd Policy No: DMPCSN30965319011
Claimant Vehicle Insured
e SKE9388BR Vehicle No : SKKS761P
; Nature of Clai SNM180D202510-
Haleatloss.  AOREI20 Claim’ b No:  CHEONGML
DESCRIPFTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKE9388R
Make & Model HONDA ODYSSEY, 2.4 (A) Engine No; K24W72041462
Reg Date: 24/10/2017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: JHMRC1890HC 204126
Colour: Gray Odameater:; 18764 km
Engine Capacity: 2356 cc
Market Value/Mew Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steenng (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable); Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable); Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/55 R17 Rear Tyra Size: 215/55 R17
Front Left Side: Dunlop 6 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop & mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop 6 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 8 mm
The sbove valles represant the remaining lyre treads dapth
|COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Paris 5,624 44 3,560.93 2,083.51 3669
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labaur 12,650.00 8,280.00 4, 370.00 3455
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (55) 18,274.44 11,840.93 6,433.51 35.20
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 1.279.21 B28.87 450.34 3520
Matt Amount (S§) 19,553.65 12,669.80 6,883.85 35.20
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 07/06/2018
Date Inspected: D&/06/2019 Inspectad At Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubi)
15 Ubi Road 4
Singapore 408610
Estimated Period of Repair: 8.0 days

Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE

Manager: VERON CHEN

https://singapore. menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 28/6/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE: Thia report represents our findings af the time and plece of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been caried out o the best of our
knowledge and ability but any oiter labilify under any other cimumstances iy ereby expressly excluded.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-3G Version; 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 28 Jun 2019)

Parts: M1-MPV HONDA ODYSSEY 2.4 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour; Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no prini-mdn for SKE9388R)

Validity: Thesea estimales are valid only If they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *PANEL COMPL.FR.DOOR Dented B5044FS  "B5044FS
2 1 *TAPE SETL.FR.DOOR SASH INNER MNecassary 36.48FS *3648FS
3 1 *TAPE SETLLRR.DOOR SASH INNER MNecessary 54 24FS *54 24 FS
4 1 *GLASSL.QUARTAR Not Necessary 420 11FS *-FS
5 2 *RUBBERRR QTR WISHIELD Not Necessary 18.43FS *-FS
8 1 *SEALL.QUARTER GLASS Not Necessary 3334FS *-F§
7 1 *CLIP AQTR. Not Necessary 285FS *-FS§
8 1 *CLIPQUARTER WINDSHIELD A Nol Necessary 3B81FS *-FS
8 1 *CLIPL Not Necessary 361FS *-F5
10 1 *WINDSCREEN SEALANT Mot Necessary B0.00FS *-FS
1 1 *PANEL 5ET L.RR.OUTER Dented 944 20F5  "B44.20F5
12 1 “GARNISH ASSYL.SLIDE DOOR LWR Crushed 258.49FS  “258.48FS
13 1 "GARNISH ASSYL.WHEEL ARCH (REAR) Crushed 34 20F3 *34.20F5
14 1 *DISK ALUMINIUM WHEEL 17XTJ Not Necessary BGO.25FS *-FS
15 1 *FACERR.BUMPER Not Necessary 539.BBFS *Fs5
16 7 *CLIP, BUMPER Mot Necessary 1529FS *-F3
17 1 *SPACERL.RR.BUMPER SIDE Mot Necessary 18.14FS *-FS
18 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 100.00FS *30.00FS
19 1 *PANEL COMPL.SLIDE DOOR Dented 950.47FS "85047FS
20 1 *MOLDINGL.SLIDE DOOR RETAINER Crushed B1.77FS *91.77FS
21 1 *TAPE,L.FR.DOOR SASH UPPER Necessary 3543FS *3543F5
22 1 *GARNISH ASSYL.FR.DOOR LOWER Crushed ZT5.21F5  *275.21FS
FeFranchise pan. S=SpcNeafn

Total Parts (5§) 5,624.44 3,560.93

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items salected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour tems
1 INSPECT RR LIGHTING MECHANISMS.PERFORM WATER New 180.00 180.00
2 BODY JOINT SEALANT New 80.00 80.00
3 BODY UNDERSIDE COATING MNew 350.00 350.00
4 APPLY BODY UNDERSIDE COATING New 450.00 350.00
5 REMOVE & INSTALL REVERSE SENSORS - 4PCS New 180.00 0.00
8 REMOVE & INSTALL RR.L QTR GLASS MNew 380.00 0.00
7 RESET VEHICLE SMART ENTRY SYSTEM Mew 560.00 480.00
8 REMOVE & INSTALL REAR COMPARTMENT LININGS New 560.00 560.00
%  REMOVE & TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW RR L SLIDING DR New 560.00 560.00
10 REMOVE & TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW FR L DR ADJUST New 560.00 EEDDD
11 CUT & RENEW RR L FENDER. KNOCK FRL DR, REPL RR BUM  New 5.000.00 2,800.00
12 SPRAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR REPLACED AREAS (5P)  New 3,000.00 1,800.00
13 REMOVE AND RENEW WHEEL New 50.00 0.00
14 TO PERFORM FR MULTI SENSING CAMERA AIMING MNew 560.00 580.00
15 WHEEL ALIGNMENT X4 New 180.00 0.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 12,650.00 8,280.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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